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Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk 
and Administrative Services 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallah8ssw; TI ori da 3 3 399-0850 

Re: County-Wide Utility Co., Inc.; PSC Docket No. 050862-WU 
Our File No. 40097.01 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

As a result of conversations with members of the PSC staff, I am writing this letter to acknowledge 
that County-Wide Utility Co., Inc. hereby agrees to a 60 day extension of the statutory deadlines for 
processing the above-referenced case in order to allow time for the staff to devote needed time to review 
of the request for emergency rate relief filed yesterday. 

If you have any questions with regard to this extension, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

FMD/tms 
cc: Troy Rendell 

Marshall Willis 
Rosanne Gervasi 
Dirk Leeward 

Sincerely, 


